

10 February 2021

Committee	Licensing
Date	Thursday, 18 February 2021
Time of Meeting	2:30 pm

This is a remote meeting in accordance with the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

Members of the public will be able to view this meeting whilst it is in session by clicking on the link that will be available on the [Agenda publication](#) page immediately prior to the commencement of the meeting.

Agenda

1. ANNOUNCEMENTS

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

To receive apologies for absence and advise of any substitutions.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Pursuant to the adoption by the Council on 26 June 2012 of the Tewkesbury Borough Council Code of Conduct, effective from 1 July 2012, as set out in Minute No. CL.34, Members are invited to declare any interest they may have in the business set out on the Agenda to which the approved Code applies.

4. MINUTES

1 - 3

To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 19 November 2020.



	Item	Page(s)
5.	LICENSING UPDATE To receive an update on the licensing service, including the impact of COVID-19 and implementation of the audit action plan, and to approve a revised Hackney Carriage Tariff for 2021/22.	4 - 10
6.	ANIMAL LICENSING FEES AND CHARGES To review and approve revised charges for animal licensing in accordance with the Animal Welfare (Licensing of Activities Involving Animals) (England) Regulations 2018.	11 - 14
7.	THE MOBILE HOMES AND CARAVAN SITES LICENSING POLICY To approve the draft revised Mobile Homes and Caravan Sites Licensing Policy 2021-24 for public consultation for a period of 12 weeks commencing on 1 March 2021.	15 - 57
8.	TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE AND COUNTYWIDE CONVICTIONS POLICY To consider proposals to consult on changes to the Taxi and Private Hire Policy and Countywide Convictions Policy for a 12 week period to commence on 13 April 2021.	58 - 80

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
THURSDAY, 17 JUNE 2021

COUNCILLORS CONSTITUTING COMMITTEE

Councillors: G F Blackwell, G J Bocking (Chair), C L J Carter, P A Godwin, D W Gray, E J MacTiernan (Vice-Chair), J W Murphy, P W Ockelton, C Reid, J K Smith, R J G Smith, C Softley, M G Sztymiak, M J Williams and R J Stanley

Substitution Arrangements

The Council has a substitution procedure and any substitutions will be announced at the beginning of the meeting.

Recording of Meetings

In accordance with the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, please be aware that the proceedings of this meeting may be recorded.